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A LETTER TO THE EDITOR:
"POSTCARD POEM" EXPERIMENT

Carilyn Flynn

=) =

Write a poem on a postcard and mail it to: 2 Write a poem on a postcard and mail it to: =4

—_ —_

Postcard Poem & Postcard Poem 5
P.O. Box 241 = P.0. Box 241 =

Nashua, NH 03061 Nashua, NH 03061

=) =

2 &
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From: Flynn, Carilyn

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 10:33 PM
To: Academic Journal

Subject: ""Postcard Poem'' Experiment

Dear Sir,

You have published some of my work in the past (spring and fall of 2008), and I thought you might be
interested in a poetry experiment I started called "Postcard Poem." The idea is simple: I hide one of the
attached bookmarks in books at libraries, bookstores, or on public bulletin boards and wait for the poems
from strangers to arrive in my P. O. Box. Then I get to act as Editor and decide which ones to publish on
my blog, http://www.postcardpoem.blogspot.com/. So far I have received 4 poems, but only one was
worth publishing.

Let me know if you would be willing to spread the word in any way!
Respectfully,

Carilyn Flynn

POSTCARD POEM

P.O. Box 241

Nashua, NH 03061
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